

Rhodes College Class of 2022 Post-Graduation Report

Produced by Career Services

Rhodes College

Class of 2022

Post-Graduation Report

"The function of education is to teach one to think intensively and to think critically.

Intelligence plus character—that is the goal of true education."

Martin Luther King, Jr.

Report compiled by Career Services in 2023

Sandi George Tracy, Director

Amy Moen, Associate Director

Rachelle Brown, Assistant Director

Jessica Flanigan, Assistant Director

With gratitude to

Marianna Staff, '24, Maanasa Yepuru, '26, and Alvin Omach, '24

Table of Contents

NTRODUCTION	1
FIVE YEAR COMPARISON	
OVERVIEW	
MAJORS	
GEOGRAPHICAL DISTRIBUTION (U.S)	
GEOGRAPHIC DISTRIBUTION (INTERNATIONAL)	30

Class of 2022

Table of Contents

ANTHROPOLOGY/SOCIOLOGY	6
ART	6
ART HISTORY	6
BIOCHEMISTRY AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY	7
BIOLOGY	7
BIOMATHEMATICS	8
BUSINESS	9
CHEMISTRY	11
CHINESE STUDIES	13
COMPUTER SCIENCE	13
ECONOMICS	14
EDUCATIONAL STUDIES	15
ENGLISH.	16
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE	17
ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES.	18
FRENCH.	18
GERMAN	18
GREEK & ROMAN STUDIES	18
HEALTH EQUITY	19
HISTORY	19
INTERNATIONAL STUDIES	20
LATIN AMERICAN & LATINX STUDIES	21
MATHEMATICS	21
MEDIA STUDIES	21
MUSIC	22

NEUROSCIENCE	22
PHILOSOPHY	23
PHYSICS	23
POLITICAL ECONOMY	24
POLITICAL SCIENCE	24
PSYCHOLOGY	25
RELIGIOUS STUDIES	26
SPANISH	26
URBAN STUDIES	26

Rhodes College

Post-Graduation Survey - Class of 2022

Introduction

Each year, the office of Career Services conducts a survey to determine the professional activities of the graduating class. Seniors were encouraged to complete an online survey prior to graduation. Additional information was collected throughout the following year. The Career Services staff contacted alumni through emails, phone calls, and different forms of social media. Of the 449 graduates in the Class of 2022, Career Services was able to obtain information on 406, representing a 90.42% knowledge rate. This class included **three Fulbright** recipients.

Overview of Reported Information

	Number	Percentage
Knowledge Rate	406 out of 449	90.42%
Employed	277 out of 406	65.2%
Continuing Education	103 out of 406	25.2%
Both*	7 out of 406	4.3%
Volunteer	3 out of 406	0.5%
Other**	16 out of 406	4.1%

^{* &}quot;Both" refers to students both employed and continuing education

^{** &}quot;Other" refers to students who were in a job search process or are applying to graduate school but had not made a commitment at the time of the survey. It also includes those who are traveling or taking post-baccalaureate courses in preparation for graduate school.

Five Year Comparison

Class of 2018-2022

	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022
Knowledge Rate	96.4%	93.9%	94.04%	92.50%	90.42%
Employed	51.1%	56.6%	54.5%	51.65%	65.2%
Continuing Education	35.9%	27.7%	32.6%	37.22%	25.2%
Both	1.4%	2.6%	0.7%	1.27%	4.3%
Volunteer	4.0%	4.1%	1.6%	1.77%	0.5%
Other	7.6%	10.8%	10.6%	8.10%	4.1%

Overview

Class of 2022

Major	Total	Reported	Employed	Continuing Education	Both	Volunteer	Other
Anthropology/Sociology	3	3	2	0	0	1	0
Art	5	5	3	0	0	0	2
Art History	4	3	2	1	0	0	0
Art History, Biochemistry/Molecular Biology	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Art History, Spanish	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
Biochemistry/Molecular Biology	15	15	10	4	0	0	1
Biochemistry/Molecular Biology, French	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Biology	25	21	13	8	0	0	0
Biology, Chemistry	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Biology, Education Studies	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Biology, Environmental Science	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Biology, Spanish	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Biomathematics	4	4	2	2	0	0	0
Business	54	52	38	11	0	1	2
Business, Art History	2	2	1	1	0	0	0
Business, Chinese Studies	3	3	3	0	0	0	0
Business, Economics	2	2	1	0	1	0	0
Business, History	2	2	1	1	0	0	0
Business, Latinx Studies	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Business, Music	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Business, Spanish	2	2	1	0	0	0	1
Business, Theater	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Business, Urban Studies	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Chemistry	30	25	12	12	1	0	0
Chemistry, Health Equity	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Chemistry, Physics	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Chemistry, Spanish	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Chinese, Economics, Intl Studies	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Chinese, History	1	1	1	0	0	0	0

Computer Science	23	19	19	0	0	0	0
Computer Science,	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Economics							
Computer Science, Greek & Roman Studies	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Computer Science, Math	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Economics	6	6	4	2	0	0	0
Economics, Intl. Studies	3	3	2	1	0	0	0
Economics, Business	3	3	1	2	0	0	0
Economics, Math	4	4	3	1	0	0	0
Economics,	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Environmental Studies,							
Math							
Education Studies	9	8	6	2	0	0	0
Education Studies, English	2	2	0	1	0	0	1
Education Studies,	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
History							
Education Studies ,	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Spanish St. N. H.	4			1	0		0
Education Studies, Urban Studies	4	3	2	1	0	0	0
English	16	15	10	4	0	1	0
English, Greek & Roman	2	2	2	0	0	0	0
Studies							
English Studies, History	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
English, Media Studies	2	1	1	0	0	0	0
English, Philosophy	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Environmental Science	5	5	3	1	1	0	0
Environmental Science, Political Science	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Environmental Studies	5	4	3	0	0	0	1
Environmental Studies, Intl Studies & Poli Sci	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
French	2	2	0	1	0	0	1
German Studies	2	2	2	0	0	0	0
German Studies, Poli Sci	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Greek & Roman Studies	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Greek & Roman Studies,	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Intl Studies					-		-
Health Equity	6	6	6	0	0	0	0
Health Equity, Poli Sci	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Health Equity, Psych	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
History	11	9	4	3	0	0	2

History, Psychology	History, Neuroscience	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
History, Spanish		1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Intl Studies	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Intl Studies & Poli Sci 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 Intl Studies, Russian 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 Studies Intl Studies & Poli Sci, 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 Music Intl Studies & Poli Sci, 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 Spanish Latin American & Latinx 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 Studies Latin American Studies, 2 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 Mathematics 8 8 8 8 0 0 0 0 0 Media Studies 3 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 Music 3 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Psychology 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Religious Studies 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Urban Studies 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0 0 Total Studies 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		6	6	5	1	0	0	0
Intl Studies & Poli Sci 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 Intl Studies, Russian 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 Studies Intl Studies & Poli Sci, 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 Music Intl Studies & Poli Sci, 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 Spanish Latin American & Latinx 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 Studies Latin American Studies, 2 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 Mathematics 8 8 8 8 0 0 0 0 0 Media Studies 3 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 Music 3 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Psychology 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Religious Studies 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Urban Studies 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0 0 Total Studies 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Intl Studies, History	3	3	2	1	0	0	0
Intl Studies Russian		2	2	2	0	0	0	0
Intl Studies & Poli Sci, 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1	1	0	0	0	0	1
Spanish Latin American & Latinx 1	Intl Studies & Poli Sci,	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Studies Latin American Studies, Psychology 2 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 Music, Psychology 1 1 0 0 0 0 Music, Religious Studies 1 1 0 1 0 0 Music, Vrban Studies 1 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience, Political Economy 1 1 1 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0	Spanish	1	1	1		0		0
Philosophy 8 8 8 0 0 0 0 Media Studies 3 3 2 1 0 0 0 Music 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 Music, Psychology 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Religious Studies 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Urban Studies 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience, Political Economy 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0		1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Media Studies 3 3 2 1 0 0 0 Music 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 Music, Psychology 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Religious Studies 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Urban Studies 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience, Political Economy 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0	Philosophy					0		
Music 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 Music, Psychology 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Religious Studies 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 Music, Urban Studies 1 0 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience, Political Economy 1 1 1 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0		8		8	0	0	0	0
Music, Psychology 1 1 0 1 0 0 Music, Religious Studies 1 1 0 1 0 0 Music, Urban Studies 1 0 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience, Political Economy 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0	Media Studies	3	3	2	1	0	0	0
Music, Religious Studies 1 1 0 1 0 0 Music, Urban Studies 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience, Political Economy 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0	Music	3	1	1	0	0	0	0
Music, Urban Studies 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience, Political Economy 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0	Music, Psychology	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Neuroscience, Political Economy 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0 0	Music, Religious Studies	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Economy 33 29 23 5 0 0 0	Music, Urban Studies	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Neuroscience 33 29 23 5 0 0		1	1	1	0	0	0	0
	Neuroscience	33	29	23	5	0	0	0
Neuroscience, Psychology 1 0 0 0 0 0	Neuroscience, Psychology	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Philosophy 9 8 4 4 0 0 0	Philosophy	9	8	4	4	0	0	0
Philosophy, Spanish 1 0 0 0 0 0	Philosophy, Spanish	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Physics 7 7 3 4 0 0 0	Physics	7	7	3	4	0	0	0
Physics, Political 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 Economy	,	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Physics, Political Science 1 1 0 0 0 0		1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Political Economy 9 7 6 1 0 0		9	7	6	1	0	0	0
Political Science 17 13 6 5 0 0 2	-	17	13	6	5	0	0	2
Political Science, 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 Psychology	/	1	1	1	0	0	0	
Psychology 28 28 22 3 2 0 1	·	28	28	22	3	2	0	1
Psychology, Religious 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 Studies	Psychology, Religious						-	
Psychology, Spanish 1 1 0 1 0 0		1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Religious Studies 2 2 1 1 0 0 0						-	-	-
Spanish 2 1 1 0 0 0 0								
Urban Studies 10 8 5 2 0 0 1	_				-		-	

ANTHROPOLOGY & SOCIOLOGY

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Language Link Vietnam	English Language Instructor	Hanoi	Vietnam
Raleigh Groups Pediatrics	Clinical Assistant	Memphis	TN
Volunteer	Position Title	City	State/Country
AmeriCorps	Community Partnership	Knoxville	TN
	Coordinator		

ART

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Brooks Museum	Communications Coordinator	Memphis	TN
Rhodes College	Alumni Services Coordinator	Memphis	TN
Santa Reparata Intl School of Art	Artist Resident	Florence	Italy

ART HISTORY

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
EverGreen Architectural Arts	Business Development	New York City	NY
	Coordinator		
LiSun Keane Gallery	Gallery Intern	Boston	MA
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
School of the Art Institute of Chicago	MA	Chicago	IL

Majors: Art History and Biochemistry

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
St. Jude Children's Research Hospital	Researcher	Memphis	TN

Majors: Art History and Spanish

Company Name Museum of Fine Arts, Boston	Position Title Community Arts Initiative Liaison	City Boston	State/Country MA
Graduate School Boston University	Degree	City	State/Country
	MA	Boston	MA

BIOCHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOLOGY

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Oracle NetSuite	Business Development Rep	Austin	TX
The Broad Institute of MIT and Harvard	Research Associate I	Cambridge	MA
University of Missouri St. Louis	Research Assistant	St. Louis	MO
Erlanger Health System	Patient Care Tech	Chattanooga	TN
University of Chicago	Research Assistant	Chicago	IL
Charles River Laboratories	Biomanufacturing	Memphis	TN
Blount Memorial Hospital	Technician	Maryville	TN
St. Jude Children's Research Hospital	Medical Scribe	Memphis	TN
Resurgens Orthopedics	Researcher	Atlanta	GA
Employer not listed	Medical Assistant	Clarksville	TN
	Dental Assistant		
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
UMass Medical School	MD	Worcester	MA
University of Memphis	MS	Memphis	TN
Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine	DO	Blacksburg	VA
University of Tennessee HSC	MD	Memphis	TN

Majors: Biochemistry/ French

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
Texas A&M University	PhD	College Station	TX

BIOLOGY

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Maier Tree	Plant Healthcare Specialist	Rochester	MN
Baptist Hospital	Medical Scribe	Miami	FL
Vascular and Vein Institute of the South	Medical Assistant	Memphis	TN
JET Program	Assistant Language Teacher	Sasayama	Japan
Pediatric Associates of Austin	Medical Assistant	Austin	TX
Craig Hospital	Medical Assistant	Denver	CO
Raliegh Group, PC	Clinical Assistant	Memphis	TN
United States Army	Combat Medic	Memphis	TN
Vascular and Vein Institute of the South	Medical Assistant	Memphis	TN
Southaven Internal Medicine	Medical Assistant	Southaven	MS
MDVIP	Patient Advocate	Charleston	SC
St Jude Research Hospital	Medical Assistant	Memphis	TN
Woodberry Associates	Advocacy Management	Washington DC	
	Associate		

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Missouri- Columbia	MD	Columbia	MO
Cornell University College of Veterinary	DVM	Ithaca	NY
Medicine			
University of Georgia College of Veterinary	DVM	Athens	GA
Medicine			
George Washington University School of	MD	Washington DC	
Medicine			
Montgomery County Police Academy		Montgomery	MD
University of North Carolina Wilmington	MS	Wilmington	NC
University of Tennessee College of Veterinary	DVM	Knoxville	TN
Medicine			
University of Connecticut School of Medicine	MPH	Farmington	CT

Majors: Biology and Chemistry

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Northeastern University	Research Technician	Boston	MA

Majors: Biology and Education Studies

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
Harvard University	M. Ed	Cambridge	MA

Majors: Biology and Environmental Studies

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Oregon State University	Biodiversity Survey	Corvallis	OR
	Technician		

Majors: Biology and Spanish

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
East Tennessee State University College of	MD	Mountain	TN
Medicine		Home	

BIOMATHEMATICS

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Hughston Clinic Orthopedics	Marketing Coordinator	Nashville	TN
St. Jude's Children's Hospital	Researcher	Memphis	TN

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Missouri School of Medicine	MD	Columbia	MO
Georgia Institute of Technology	MS	Atlanta	GA

BUSINESS

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Byline Bank	Credit Analyst	Chicago	IL
BK Products	Product Manager	Memphis	TN
FTI Consulting	Forensics and Litigation	Houston	TX
	Assistant		
US Marine Corps	Officer	Quantico	MD
Frank Recruitment Group	Recruiter	Denver	CO
Vital Media Network	Freelance Videographer	Atlanta	GA
Actalent	Recruiter	Addison	TX
Novogradac	Junior Real-Estate Agent	Bethesda	MD
StepStone	Marketing Analyst	Baltimore	MD
FloSports	Partner Marketing Specialist	Austin	TX
East Memphis Surgery Center	Office Clerk	Memphis	TN
Legends	Venue Administration Manager	Orchard Park	NY
Oracle	Functional Associate	Nashville	TN
	Consultant		
JPMorgan Chase & Co	Analyst	New York	NY
Nutanix	Sales Development Rep	Durham	NC
Connect Healthcare Collaboration	Relationship Manager	Memphis	TN
Fonterra	Integrated Portfolio Analyst	Auckland	New Zealand
Stream Realty Partners	Associate	Nashville	TN
HCA Clinical Services	Accounting Intern	Brentwood	TN
Brown & Brown	Sales/Marketing	Nashville	TN
PNC Bank	Commerical Banking Analyst	Washington, DC	
OPTOMI	Tech, Consulting, & Recruiting	Charlotte	NC
FairWinds LLC	Research/Business Enablement	Washington, DC	
JPMorgan & Chase Co	Finacial Advisor	Dallas	TX
KPMG	Transformation Delivery	Atlanta	GA
	Associate		
St Jude Research Hospital	Financial Analyst	Memphis	TN
Cintas	Management Trainee	Memphis	TN
Unum	Small Business Consultant	Dallas	TX
Bank of America	Investment Banking Analyst	New York City	NY
Bank of America	Wealth Mangement Analyst	Houston	TX
FHN Finacial	Debt Capital Markets Analyst	Memphis	TN
KORE Software	Jr Customer Success Associate	Durham	NC

Morgan Stanely	Wealth Management Analyst	New York	NY
Forethought	Analyst	New York	NY
StretchLab Franchise	Media Marketing Manager	Lakeland	TN
Canaccord	Investment Banking Analyst	Nashville	TN
Ernst & Young	Intern	Houston	TX
KPMG	Dual Path Associate	Washington D	OC
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
Wake Forest University	M.S. (Accounting)	Winston	NC
wake rolest offiversity	w.s. (recounting)	Salem	NC
Rhodes College (6)	M.S. (Accounting)	Memphis	TN
Mercer Stetson-Hatcher School of Business	M.S. (Accounting)	Atlanta	GA
Vanderbilt University School of Management	M.S. (Accounting)	Nashville	TN
North Greenville University	MBA	Tigerville	SC
The University of Texas at Austin	MS (Accounting)	Austin	TX
Volunteer	Position Title	City	State/Country
Bill Emerson National Hunger Fellowship	Volunteer	City Washington DC	State/Country
Majors: Business and Art History			
·	T. 14 (TIL)	C.	g (g
Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Burr and Foreman	Intellectual Property Legal Assistant	Birmingham	AL
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
Pace University	MS (Arts, Entertainment, and Media Management)	New York	NY
Majors: Business and Chinese Studies	,		
Company Name			
Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Nuratrix	Position Title Sales Development Rep	City Durham	State/Country NC
		-	<u> </u>
Nuratrix	Sales Development Rep	Durham	NC
Nuratrix Raymond James	Sales Development Rep Public Finance Analyst	Durham Memphis	NC TN
Nuratrix Raymond James Terminix	Sales Development Rep Public Finance Analyst	Durham Memphis	NC TN
Nuratrix Raymond James Terminix Majors: Business and Economics	Sales Development Rep Public Finance Analyst Financial Analyst I	Durham Memphis Memphis	NC TN TN

Audit and Insurance Intern

FORVIS

TX

Fort Worth

Graduate School University of Texas at Austin	Degree MS	City Austin	State/Country TX
Majors: Business and History			
Company Name Willis Towers Watson	Position Title Health and Benefits Analyst	City Boston	State/Country MA
Graduate School Wake Forest School of Law	Degree JD	City Winston-Salem	State/Country NC
Majors: Business and Latinex Studies			
Company Name Self-employed	Position Title Freelance Social Media Manager	City Memphis	State/Country TN
Majors: Business and Music			
Company Name Church's Texas Kitchen	Position Title Payroll Specialist	City Boston	State/Country CT
Majors: Business and Spanish			
Company Name ASAP	Position Title Market and Events Coordinator	City Asheville	State/Country NC
Majors: Business and Theatre			
Company Name KeyBank Capital Market	Position Title Equity Research Associate	City New York	State/Country NY
Majors: Business and Urban Studies			
Company Name Simmons University	Position Title Accounting Clerk	City Boston	State/Country MA
	CHEMISTRY		
Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Scribe America	Medical Scribe	Memphis	TN
Capstone Education Group	Teacher	Memphis	TN
Southaven Internal Medicine	Medical Assistant	Southaven	MS

Northshore University Health Fountain Valley Analytical Labs Northshore University Health LeBonheur Ortho Texas Church Health TN Public Health Laboratory University of Jena Church Health	Medical Assistant and Scribe Labaratory Technician Medical Assistant Clinical Research Assistant Medical Assistant and Scribe Referrals Coordinator Radiochemist Research Assistant Scholar	Westminster Chicago Memphis	IL MD IL TN TX TN TN TN TN TN Germany
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Tennessee	PhD (Chemistry)	Knoxville	TN
School of Medicine and Health Sciences			
University of Memphis	MS (Chemistry)	Memphis	TN
University of Michigan	MPH (Epidemiology)	Ann Arbor	MI
University of Tennessee HSC	PharmD	Memphis	TN
University of North Carolina	MS (Chemistry)	Chapel Hill	NC
Hofstra University		Uniondale	NY
Colorado State University	MS (Chemistry)	Fort Collins	CO
UC Santa Barbara	PhD (Chemistry)	Santa Barbara	CA
University of Mississippi	MD	University	MS
University of Texas	PhD (Organic Chemistry)	Austin	TX
North Carolina State University	PhD (Analytical Chemistry)	Raleigh	NC
Vanderbilt University	PhD (Chemistry)	Nashville	TN
Majors: Chemistry and Health Equity			
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
East Tennessee State University	MD	Johnson City	TN
Majors: Chemistry and Physics			
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
North Carolina State University	PhD (Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering)	Raleigh	NC
Majors: Chemistry and Spanish			
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Tennessee HSC	MD	Johnson City	TN
		-	

CHINESE STUDIES

Majors: Chinese Studies, Economics, and International Studies

Company Name Position Title City State/Country

Keybridge LLC Research Assistant Washington DC

Majors: Chinese Studies and History

Company Name Position Title City State/Country

Lewis Rice LLC Paralegal St Louis MO

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Emergent Holdings	Data Analyst	Lansing	MI
Neon Canvas	Junior Project Manager	Memphis	TN
Red Ventures	Software Engineer	Fort Mill	NC
General Motors	Software Developer	Atlanta	GA
Publicis Sapient	Junior Software Engineer	Dallas	TX
Dell Technologies	Software Engineer	Austin	TX
Blue Cross Blue Shield	Associate IT QA	Jacksonville	FL
United States Army	Platoon Leader	Ft Gordon	GA
IMC Companies	Programmer Analyst	Memphis	TN
Velodyne	Data Visualization Systems	San Jose	CA
	Eng		
General Motors	Software Developer	Austin	TX
AutoZone	Associate Systems Engineer	Memphis	TN
STR	Associate Software Engineer	Woburn	MA
TXST	Research and Jr Software Eng	San Marcos	TX
Microsoft	Software Engineer	Redmond	WA
Oracle	Cloud Engineer	Austin	TX
IMC Companies	Programmer Analyst	Memphis	TN
NeuroQur LLC	Lead Product Architect	Memphis	TN
Slalom	Assoc Tech Enablement	Chicago	IL
	Consult		

Majors: Computer Science and Economics

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
JPMorgan Chase & Co	Digital Product Analyst	New York	NY

Majors: Computer Science and Greek and Roman Studies

Graduate School Name	Degree Type	City	State/Country
XX 1 CX 6 A A	DID (C C C)		3.64

University of Massachusetts Amherst PhD (Computer Science) Amherst MA

Majors: Computer Science and Mathematics

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country

Wolfram Mathematica Urbana ILJunior Technology Engineer

Champaign

ECONOMICS

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Bank of New York Mellon	Operations Campus	New York	NY
	Analyst		
Home Depot	Finance Project Analyst	Atlanta	GA
Vital Records Control	Business Analyst	Memphis	TN

KeyBridge LLC Research Assistant Washington DC

Graduate School Degree City **State/Country** Omaha Creighton University JD NE

University of Arkansas Medical School Little Rock MD AR

Majors: Economics and International Studies

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
7 ₀ 11 ₀	Parformanca Markating	Radminstor	NI

Zells Performance Marketing Bedminster

Manager

Graduate School City **State/Country Degree** UGA School of Public and Intl. Affairs MPA Athens GA

Majors: Economics and Business

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
--------------	----------------	------	---------------

Oracle **Business Development** Chicago IL

Graduate School Degree City **State/Country**

Rhodes College (2) MS (Accounting) Memphis TN

Majors: Economics and Mathematics

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Buxton Company	Data Analyst	Fort Worth	TX
		*** 11 50	

Charles Rivers Associates Analyst Washington DC

Unspecified Office Employee Hanoi Vietnam

State/Country **Graduate School Degree** City

University of Notre Dame unspecified South Bend IN

Majors: Economics, Mathematics, Environmental Studies

Company Name Position Title City **State/Country**

Sandia Labs Albuquerque Contractor NM

EDUCATIONAL STUDIES

Company Name Fleishman Hillard	Position Title Assistant Account Executive	City Washington DC	State/Country
Memphis Shelby County Schools	Teacher	Memphis	TN
Dekalb County Schools	First Grade Teacher	Doraville	GA
Bruce Elementary	First Grade Teacher	Memphis	TN
Isidore Newman School	Preschool Teacher	New Orleans	LA
Compass Community Schools	Lead Teacher	Memphis	TN
Graduate School University of Memphis	Degree JD	City Memphis	State/Country TN

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Memphis	JD	Memphis	TN
Vanderbilt University Law School	JD	Nashville	TN

Majors: Educational Studies & English

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
Columbia University	M.A (Education Development)	New York	NY

Majors: Educational Studies and History

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Teaching Assistant Program in France	English Teacher	Point à Pitre	France

Majors: Educational Studies and Spanish

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
National Language and Culture Assistantship	EFL Teacher	Bilbao, Pais Vasco	Spain
Program			

Majors: Educational Studies and Urban Studies

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Teach for America	2022 Corps Member,	Memphis	TN
	Teacher		
Milsaps College	Assistant Manager	Jackson	MS
	Conference Services		
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Pennsylvania	MA (Elementary	Philadelphia	PA
	Education & Teaching)		

ENGLISH

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Girls Inc	Facilitator	Memphis	TN
American Institute of Steel	Education Assistant	Chicago	IL
Russell Oliver and Stevens	Case Manager	Memphis	TN
Mid-South Immigration Advocates	Survivors' Project	Memphis	TN
	Coordinator		
Moslow Wood Products	Computer Numerical	Richmond	VA
	Control		
Girls Inc	School Based Facilitator	Memphis	TN
Reformed University Fellowship	RUF Duke Intern	Durham	NC
Connect Healthcare Collaboration	Content Creator and Editor	Memphis	TN
Irene Goodman Literary Agency	Junior Literary Agent	New York	NY
Memphis Zoo	PR Communication	Memphis	TN
	Specialist		
Graduate School	Dogwoo	City	State/Country
	Degree MA (Finalish)	City	State/Country
North Carolina State University	MA (English)	Raleigh	NC
University of North Carolina	JD	Chapel Hill	NC
University of Kentucky	JD	Lexington	KY
University of Tennessee Knoxville	MA (Literature)	Knoxville	TN
Volunteer	Position Title	City	State/Country
AmeriCorps: City Year	City Year Staff Position	Little Rock	AR

Majors: English & Greek and Roman Studies

Company Name Position Title City State/Country

Church Health Development Associate Memphis TN
CNN Prima News Online News Intern Prague Czechia

Majors: English & History

Company Name Position Title City State/Country

Wettermark Keith Personal Injury Lawyers Digital Content Writer Birmingham AL

Majors: English & Media Studies

Company Name Position Title City State/Country

St. Brenard Academy Grammar and Writing Teacher Brentwood TN

Majors: English & Philosophy

Graduate School Degree City State/Country

University of North Carolina Postbaccalaureate Chapel Hill NC

Certification, Classics

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

Company Name Position Title City State/Country

University of Florida Admin Specialist Gainesville FL
Eisenstein Malanchuk, LLP Research Intern New York City NY
All World Project Management GIS Technician Memphis TN

Graduate School Degree City State/Country

Texas A&M Veterinary School DVM College Station TX Columbia University MS (Sustainability Mgmt) New York City NY

Majors: Environmental Science, Political Science

Graduate School Degree City State/Country

Vermont Law School JD South Royalton VT

ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
VHB	Transit Planner	Boston	MA
American Conservation Experience	Guest Services	Asheville	NC
NOLS	Field Staffing Coordinator	Salt Lake City	UT

FRENCH

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Wisconsin, Madison	M.A (French)	Madison	WI

GERMAN STUDIES

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Fulbright	English Teacher		Germany
Connect Healthcare Collaboration	Business & Content	Memphis	TN
	Associate		

Majors: German Studies, Political Science

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Missouri, St. Louis	PhD (Clinical Psychology)	St Louis	MO

GREEK & ROMAN STUDIES

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Reformed University Fellowship	Full-Time Intern at Georgia Tech	Atlanta	GA

Majors: Greek & Roman Studies, Intl. Studies

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
ThinkTennessee	Policy Associate	Nashville	TN

HEALTH EQUITY

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Methodist	Scribe	Memphis	TN
Youth Villages	Behavioral Youth Counselor	Nashville	TN
Catherine and Mary's	Assistant	Memphis	TN
Church Health	Chef	Memphis	TN
Catholic Charities	Behavioral Health Scholar	Nashville	TN
The Global Diversity Crop Trust	Bilingual Family Coach	Bon	Germany
	Fellow		

Majors: Health Equity, Psychology

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Youth Villages	Behavioral Youth Counselor	Memphis	TN

Majors: Health Equity, Political Science

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Memphis	Not specified	Memphis	TN

HISTORY

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Open Doors	Property Navigator	Atlanta	GA
Not specified	Teacher	Fairfield	CT
Habitat for Humanity of Memphis	Program Coordinator	Memphis	TN
United States Marine Corps	Officer	Quantico	VA
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Minnesota Law School	JD	Minneapolis	MN
University of Texas School of Law	JD	Austin	TX
Tulane Law School	JD	New Orleans	LA

Majors: History, Spanish

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
London College of Fashion		London	UK

Majors: History, Neuroscience

INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Jehl Law Group	Attorney's Assistant	Memphis	TN
ALSAC	Global Coordinator	Memphis	TN
Clear loop	Carbon Policy and	Nashville	TN
	Commercial Partnership		
Nutanix	Sales Development	Durham	NC
	Representative		
USDA Forestry Service	Volunteer and Service	Clayton	GA
	Coordinator		
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
George Washington University Elliot School of	MA (International Affairs)	Washington DC	
Affairs			
Majors: International Studies, History			
Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
All Saints Immigration Services	Accredited Legal	Jackson	TN
	Representative		
The Turkish Fulbright Commission	English Teaching Assistant	Isparta	Turkey
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Tennessee	JD	Knoxville	TN
Majors: International Studies, Political Science	e		
Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Greentech Renewables	Management Trainee	San Jose	CA
Capitol Hill, Steve Cohen Office	S	Washington DC	
Majors: International Studies, Political Science	e, Music		
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Georgia	MPA	Athens	GA
Majors: International Studies, Russian Studies	;		
Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Fulbright	English Teacher		Estonia

Majors: International Studies, Political Science, Spanish

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
--------------	----------------	------	---------------

Hospitality Hub Hospitality Specialist Memphis TN

LATIN AMERICAN STUDIES & LATINEX STUDIES

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
--------------	----------------	------	---------------

Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield Case Manager Memphis TN

Majors: Latin American Studies, Philosophy

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Open English	ESL Teacher	Oaxaca	Mexico

U.S. Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart Staff Assistant Miami FL

MATHEMATICS

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Coherent Economics	Research Analyst	Chicago	IL
University of Minnesota-Morris	Assistant Football Coach	Morris	MN
Wharf Casual Seafood	Front of House Staff	Montgomery	AL
Enterprise	Management Trainee	Crystal River	FL
Tennessee Department of Treasury	Not specified	Nashville	TN
WooTN Strategies	Strategic Lending Investment		
Town Square Interactive	Analyst	Memphis	TN
	Field Director	Charlotte	NC
FedEx Corporation	Treasury Analyst	Memphis	TN

MEDIA STUDIES

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
American College of Greece	Instructor	Attiki	Greece
Memphis Brooks Museum of Art	School Program Coordinator	Memphis	TN
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
Graduate School University College of London	Degree MFA (Creative	City London	State/Country England

MUSIC

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
17 Berkshire	Assistant Pastry Chef	Memphis	TN

Majors: Music, Psychology

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Delaware	Unspecified	Newark	DE

Majors: Music, Religious Studies

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
Boston Conservatory at Berklee	MA (Music)	Boston	MA

NEUROSCIENCE

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
LeBonheur	Medical Assistant	Memphis	TN
Semmes Murphy Clinic	Project Manager	Memphis	TN
St Jude Children's Hospital	Researcher	Memphis	TN
Mohs Micrographic Surgeon	Surgical Assistant	Austin	TX
St Jude Children's Hospital	Research Fellow	Memphis	TN
Vision & Conceptual Development	Associate Vision Therapist	Chevy Chase	MD
Harvard & Brigham & Women's Hospital	Research Assistant	Boston	MA
UTHSC	Research Assistant	Memphis	TN
Oak Street Health	Medical Scribe	Memphis	TN
Acuity Technology Partners	Co-founder	Nashville	TN
Muddy Creek Pediatrics	Medical Scribe	Cincinnati	ОН
Texas Children's Hospital	Research Coordinator	Houston	TX
Children's Hospital	Clinical Research Assistant	Aurora	CO
Forward Counseling	Neurofeedback Technician	Nashville	TN
University of Texas Health Science Center	Research Assistant	Houston	TX
UTHSC	Post Graduate Researcher	Memphis	TN
UTHSC	Lab Tech	Memphis	TN
Raleigh Group	Postgraduate Researcher	Memphis	TN
University of Pennsylvania	Clinical Assistant	Memphis	TN
St. Jude's Children Research Hospital	Research Technician	Memphis	TN
United States Senate	Legislative Correspondent	Washington D.C	
Freelance	User Experience Designer	Washington D.C	
Meddeas	Language Assistant	Madrid	Spain

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Göttingen	MS (Neuroscience)	Göttingen	Germany
Tulane University School of Medicine	MD	New Orleans	LA
Vanderbilt University	MS (Biomedical Science)	Nashville	TN
VCU School of Dentistry	DDS	Richmond	VA
UTHSC Dental School	DDS	Memphis	TN
Majors: Neuroscience, Political Economy			
Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Children's Hospital	Clinical Research Assistant	Aurora	CO
	PHILOSOPHY		
Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Company Name JLL	Position Title Project Coordinator	City Nashville	State/Country TN
		-	<u>•</u>
JLL	Project Coordinator	Nashville	TN
JLL	Project Coordinator Business Development	Nashville	TN
JLL Crazy Gander Coffee Company	Project Coordinator Business Development Operations	Nashville Memphis	TN TN
JLL Crazy Gander Coffee Company Epic Systems	Project Coordinator Business Development Operations Quality Manager	Nashville Memphis Verona	TN TN WI
JLL Crazy Gander Coffee Company Epic Systems Russel, Oliver, and Stephens, LLC	Project Coordinator Business Development Operations Quality Manager Case Manager	Nashville Memphis Verona Memphis	TN TN WI TN
JLL Crazy Gander Coffee Company Epic Systems Russel, Oliver, and Stephens, LLC Graduate School	Project Coordinator Business Development Operations Quality Manager Case Manager Degree	Nashville Memphis Verona Memphis	TN TN WI TN State/Country
JLL Crazy Gander Coffee Company Epic Systems Russel, Oliver, and Stephens, LLC Graduate School University of Denver Sturm	Project Coordinator Business Development Operations Quality Manager Case Manager Degree JD	Nashville Memphis Verona Memphis City Denver	TN TN WI TN State/Country CO
JLL Crazy Gander Coffee Company Epic Systems Russel, Oliver, and Stephens, LLC Graduate School University of Denver Sturm Pittsburg Theological Seminary	Project Coordinator Business Development Operations Quality Manager Case Manager Degree JD MTS	Nashville Memphis Verona Memphis City Denver Pittsburgh	TN TN WI TN State/Country CO PA

Majors: Philosophy, Spanish

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Chapman Lewis & Swan	Legal Assistant	Memphis	TN

PHYSICS

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
St. Andrew's Episcopal School	Upper School Physics Teacher	Jackson	MS
Best Buy	Product Flow Specialist	Memphis	TN
Firestone	Automotive Technician	Cordova	TN

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Michigan	PhD (Biomedical Engineering)	Ann Arbor	MI
University of Hawaii	PhD (Astronomy)	Honolulu	HI
Cornell University	PhD (Aerospace Engineering)	Ithaca	NY
Texas A&M University	MS (Atmospheric Sciences)	College Station	TX

Majors: Physics, Political Science

Graduate SchoolDegreeCityState/CountryUniversity of StrathclydeMS (Biomedical Engineering)GlasglowScotland

Majors: Physics, Political Economy

Company NamePosition TitleCityState/CountryGonzalez Companies LLCEngineering TechnicianSt LouisMO

POLITICAL ECONOMY

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
We Admit Technologies Inc.	College Coach	Memphis	TN
Chraca Friedman Group	Finance Assistant	Washington DC	
The Granite List	Account Executive	Memphis	TN
Yotaa	Business Development	Washington DC	
Thrive	Representative	Memphis	TN
The Herald Group	Program Assistant	Washington DC	
	Associate		
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
University of Memphis	JD	Memphis	TN

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Rosen Law Offices	Litigation Assistant	Dana Point	CA
Merge Solutions LP	Software Associate	Spring	TX
Success Academy Charter Schools	Associate Teacher	New York	NY
National Journal	Policy Associate	D.C.	
HMB Legal Counsel	Administrative Assistant	Chicago	IL
Latham & Watkins	Attorney Support Assistant	New York	NY

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
St. Louis University	JD	Washington DC	
University of Memphis School of Law	JD	Memphis	TN
Tulane University School of Law	JD	New Orleans	LA
Baylor University	JD	Waco	TX
University of Tennessee Knoxville	JD	Knoxville	TN

Majors: Political Science, Psychology

Duke University School of Medicine

University of Memphis School of Law

Texas Wesleyan University

Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Morgan and Morgan	Pursuit Secretary	Memphis	TN

PSYCHOLOGY

PSICHULUGI			
Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Youth Villages	Intervention Specialist	Nashville	TN
Butterfly Effects	Behavior Technician	Austin	TX
Rhodes School for Performing Arts	4th Grade S.S. Teacher	Humble	TX
Brewster Academy	Admissions Counselor	Wolfeboro	NH
NALCAP	English Teacher		Spain
Little Sunshine's Playhouse	Teacher Aid	St. Louis	MO
Wunderman Thompson	SEO specialist	Memphis	TN
Sunrise Children's Hospital	Medical Scribe	Las Vegas	NV
Sage Business Advisors, LLC	Communications Associate	Memphis	TN
American Hospital Association	Data Product Specialist	Chicago	IL
Vanderbilt University Medical Center	Associate Behavioral	Nashville	TN
Hopebridge Autism Therapy Clinics	Behavior Technician	Bartlett	TN
City Year	Student Success Coaches	Providence	RI
Walter Reed Institute of Army Research	Research Assistant	Bethesda	MD
Cryinginttheclub Media	T-Shirt Production Associate	Nashville	TN
Study Budy ML	Grade School Tutor	Memphis	TN
Latitude Therapy	Behavior Technician	University City	MO
Shands Hospital	Phlebotomist	Gainesville	FL
Hilton Hotel	Human Resource Benefits	Orlando	FL
Spark Learning	Behavior Technician	Austin	TX
Golds Gym	Personal Trainer	Rockville	MD
Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
Florida Gulf Coast University		Fort Myers	FL
University of South Carolina	JD	Columbia	SC

MD

LPC

JD

NC

TX

TN

Durham

Memphis

Fort-Worth

Graduate School & Employer	Title/Degree	City	State/Country
My Health My Resources of Tarrant County	Service Coordinator	Dallas-Fort Worth	TX
Texas Wesleyan University	LPC	Fort-Worth	TX
Parrish Lawyers, P.C. University of Memphis School of Law	Legal Assistant JD	Memphis Memphis	TN TN
Majors: Psychology, Religious Studies			
Company Name Rhodes College	Position Title Advancement Services Coordinator	City Memphis	State/Country TN
Majors: Psychology, Spanish			
Graduate School University of Missouri St. Louis	Degree PhD in Clinical Psychology	City St. Louis	State/Country MO
	RELIGIOUS STUDIE	S	
Company Name Andiamo Partners	Position Title Junior Analyst	City New York	State/Country NY
Graduate School Wake Forest School of Law	Degree JD	City Winston Salem	State/Country NC
	SPANISH		
Company Name Telluride Ski and Snowboard School	Position Title Instructor	City Telluride	State/Country CO
	URBAN STUDIES		
Company Name	Position Title	City	State/Country
Beyond Housing	Construction Project Coordinator	St. Louis	МО

Archer Malmo	Junior Art Director	Memphis	TN
Civic TN	Data Fellow	Memphis	TN
St. Jude ALSAC	Digital Content Specialist	Memphis	TN
The Robert Group Inc.	Assistant Project Manager	Los Angeles	CA

Graduate School	Degree	City	State/Country
American University	MPA	Washington DC	
University of New Mexico	ID	Albuquerque	NM

Geographical Distribution (U.S.)

Location	Employment	Graduate School	Both	Volunteer	Total
Alabama	3	0	0	0	3
Arkansas	1	0	0	0	1
California	5	1	0	0	6
Colorado	4	2	0	0	6
Connecticut	2	1	0	0	3
Delaware	0	1	0	0	1
District of Columbia	10	4	1	0	15
Florida	8	1	0	0	9
Georgia	11	4	0	0	15
Hawaii	0	1	0	0	1
Illinois	11	1	0	0	12
Indiana	0	1	0	0	1
Kentucky	0	0	1	0	1
Louisiana	1	3	0	0	4
Maryland	6	2	1	0	9
Massachusetts	15	4	0	0	19
Michigan	1	2	0	0	3
Minnesota	1	1	0	0	2
Mississippi	3	1	0	0	4
Missouri	7	4	0	0	11
Montana	0	1	0	0	1
Nevada	1	0	0	0	1
New Hampshire	1	0	0	0	1
New Jersey	1	0	0	0	1
New Mexico	1	1	0	0	2
New York	13	4	1	0	18

North Carolina	12	10	0	0	24
Ohio	1	0	0	0	1
Pennsylvania	1	3	0	0	4
Rhode Island	1	0	0	0	1
South Carolina	1	2	0	0	3
Tennessee	112	33	4	0	149
Texas	26	8	1	0	25
Utah	1	0	0	0	1
Vermont	0	1	0	0	1
Virginia	2	3	0	0	5
Washington	1	0	0	0	1
Wisconsin	1	1	0	0	2

Geographical Distribution (International)

Location	Employment	Graduate School	Both	Volunteer	Total
Czechia (Prague)	1	0	0	0	1
England (London)	0	2	0	0	2
Estonia	1	0	0	0	1
Germany (Bonn)	1	0	0	0	1
Germany (Göttingen)	0	1	0	0	1
Germany (Jena)	0	1	0	0	1
Greece (Attiki)	1	0	0	0	1
Guadalope (Point a Pitre)	1	0	0	0	1
Italy (Florence)	1	0	0	0	1
Japan (Sasayama)	1	0	0	0	1
Mexico (Oaxaca)	1	0	0	0	1
New Zealand (Auckland)	1	0	0	0	1
Spain (Bilbao)	1	0	0	0	1
Spain	3	0	0	0	3
Vietnam (Hanoi)	2	0	0	0	2
Total	15	4	0	0	19



Rhodes College Class of 2022 Post-Graduation Report

Produced by Career Services